

Briefing time for Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Report

From: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=pichelli, jason (tbs)796">
To: jvanthof-qp@ndp.on.ca
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 15:35:19 -0500

Hello MPP Vanthof,

The Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel has completed their report and will be announcing their findings on Monday. The Panel has kindly agreed to make themselves available during the day to brief you on their findings. They will be available to sit down any time after 11:30am. Please let me know if you'd be interested in attending a briefing, and if so what time. I can sort out the logistics once you've confirmed your availability.

Regards,

Jason

Jason Pichelli
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619